

LALIT Varma

PROFILE

With Blend of my skills, I wish to add color substance to every peice of work i do in my wanderlust for creativity and to reach a proffesional peak to set standards in today's technologically advanced media marketing.

With 6 years of experience in the field, I stand out for good teamwork, quick decision-making and good management of pressure.

EDUCATION

Ganpat University Diploma In COmputer Engineering. 2011

Kanoria Center Of Arts FIne Arts 2018

SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustator
- Adobe After effects
- Coral Draw
- Management of Social Media
- Team Management
- · Advanced English Language

WORK EXPERIENCE

Creative Agenecy Experince:

OUTKREATE 2016 - 2019Graphic Designer

Yellow Brick Design 2019-2023My Freelance Page

Blue Chip Clicks 2023-2024 Senior Graphic Designer

vlalit37@gmail.com +91 7383996273 Vastral Ahmedabad.